

RESUME



ANDREW JANSEN

PROJECT MANAGER VIDEO EDITOR &

f / THEGREATANDROID

ABOUT ME

Extensive experience with Mac, Web Design, Film Production, and Television production, Bachelor's Degree in Digital Film & Video Production. Professional video editor & post-production workflow expert. I want to tell stories & engage people with my work.

SKILLS

ADOBE PREMIER

AVID MEDIA COMPOSER

FINAL CUT X

GOOGLE SUITE

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science

The Art Institute Of CA Santa Monica 2008-2011 Major: Digital Film & Video Production Best of Quarter Moving Camera Best of Quarter Directing Experience on 15+ Student film sets.

Associate of Arts

Mt San Jacinto College Menifee, CA 2006-2008 Major: Multimedia/Photography

Diploma

Temescal Canyon High Grade Point: 3.85 Lake Elsinore, CA 2002-2006

EXPERIENCE

PROJECT MANAGER MISSION PROPERTY PARTNERS. LLC | FEB 2012 - DEC 2019

- I started at the bottom of the company, Worked my way through the ranks to a Management position within the first 2 years of employment. Created & Deployed tracking systems utilizing Google Suite & live updating maps with targeted properties on a team of 10+ mobile runners with iPads. Increased efficiency & overhead of the company department. Trained by agents/brokers on Estimating market trends on purchased properties and assisted with all real estate transactions. I would later remotely manage a team of 4-6 Runners in Florida when the company expanded to a new market.
- Provided Marketing Materials like flyers, Direct mailers, Email Marketing Campaigns & Designed and maintained all company-related Websites.Created Custom reports & tracking systems for All Employees of the company.
- Acquired Real Estate Sales Person License and directly reported to CEO for all Real Estate Transactions & Construction
- Project Managed Residential Rehabs/Remodels of residential homes in LA.

Daily Responsibilities

Competitive Market Analysis of Prospective Properties

Prepare Budget For Construction & Acquire Sub Contractors to perform within budgets

Design & Deploy Marketing Plan for listing when ready

Design, Deploy, & Manage Company Webpages for multiple websites utilized by Company

Manage & Budget for All Company Used Devices (Verizon Wireless)

VIDEOGRAPHER TELESIS VIDEO | FEB 2010 - AUG 2011

- Camera Operator / Editorin Fast Paced live event Setting
- Maintain confidentiality with high profile clients
- Maintain quality camera work in unpredictable conditions High Level of concentration required

SPECIALIST APPLE INC RETAIL | SEPT 2009 - FEB 2010

- Full Apple Retail training (2 weeks) Sales & Customer Service
- Assisted with Genius Bar repairs & data transfers
- Guided hour Long one to one Sessions with customers on Video Editing & Photo Editing.
- Maintained High metrics within sales Staff

SALES ASSOCIATE RADIOSHACK | MAY 2008 - APRIL 2009

Employee of the month first two months starting position.

Maintained high volume of sales & Customer approval ratings.

Sold Cell phones, Dish Network TV, Sirius/XM Radio & Other major brands services.

Top Salesman at location.

VIDEO PRODUCTION WORK

I have worked on numerous Student films, Commercials, & Live events as Production Assistaint & Production Staff. I have been Video Editing as a freelancer for t he past 10 years. I have worked on Music Videos, Social Web Videos, &

For More information & Samples of my Video Production Work please visit http://www.andrew-jansen.com